Mr. John Ring,
Inspector,

Combhairle Contae Chorcai

Cork County Council

Environmental Protection Agency,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,

Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,’
County Wexford.

20/04/2011

Re: Notices in accordance wi
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Annabella,
Mallow,
Co. Cork.

Tel: (022) 21123 o Fax: (022)21983
Email: northcork@corkcoco.ie

Web: www.corkcoco.ie
Annabella,
Mala,

Co. Chorcai.

Fén: (022) 21123 e Faics: (022) 21983

R-phost: northcork@corkcoco.ie
Suiomh Gréasiin: www.corkcoco.ie
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Dear Mr. Ring \\L\QO§
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I refer to yours of 31%. January rel o agglomerations named :
O\ Q
Ballyhea and Environs QG? 0-01
Kilbrin and Environs 0340 - 01
Kiskeam and Environs $7 A0346 — 01
Rathcoole and Environs A0328 - 01
Bridesbridge and Environs ~ A0336—61A033¢-0 |
Cecilstown and Environs A0319 - 01
Shanballymore and Environs  A0331 - 01
Glantane and Environs A0325-01
Kilcorney and Environs A0320 - 01
Ballydesmond and Environs A0326 - 01
Castlemagnier and Environs  A0324 - 01
Dernagree and Environs A0332 - 01
Liscarroll and Environs A0323 - 01
Ballynoe and Environs A0343 — 01
Bartlemy and Environs A0339 - 01
Cullen and Environs A0342 - 01
Knocknagree and Environs A0344 - 01
Lyre and Environs A0334 - 01
Meelin and Environs A0337 - 01
Nadd and Environs A0345 - 01
Freemount and Environs A0336 - 01
Lombardstown and Environs ~ A0327-01
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EPA Export 25-05-2015:00:01:17



I now enclose an Appropriate Assessment and copy of the effects of the discharge
from the above Wastewater Treatment Plants on the River Blackwater and a copy of

same in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD — ROM as requested.

Lombardstown and Environs A0327-01 was requested by Yvonne English on

January 31%. is included as is Glenville and Environs D0515-01 which is the only

discharge from South Cork to the River Blackwater.

Yours truly,

' gy U W
~ Paddy O’ Friel

Substitute Senior Engineer
Email : paddy.ofricl@corkeoco.

Eﬁ 022- 30441.
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